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From: Callaghan, Nash (UTC) <nash.callaghan@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 8:00 AM

To: Doyle, Samantha (UTC) <samantha.doyle@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: Huang, Joanna (UTC) <joanna.huang@utc.wa.gov>; Ball, Jason (UTC) <jason.ball@utc.wa.gov>;
Barnett, Donna L. (BEL) <DBarnett@perkinscoie.com>; Paisner, Ann (ATG)
<Ann.Paisner@atg.wa.gov>; Chad Stokes <cstokes@cablehuston.com>; Yochi Zakai
<yzakai@smwlaw.com>

Subject: Cascade GRC, Docket UG-210755 request to suspend procedural schedule

Good morning your honor,

Pursuant to WAC 480-07-740(2)(c), I write to notify you that the Company and Commission Staff
have reached a full multiparty settlement in principle. We informed the other parties of this
yesterday, as well as our intent to send this email.

We respectfully request that the Commission suspend the current procedural schedule and set a
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status conference to determine a new procedural schedule in light of the settlement between Staff
and the Company. Counsel for Public Counsel and AWEC let us know that they did not object
to suspending the current procedural schedule. We have not heard back from the Energy Project,
this morning when I emailed the parties, Mr. Zakai’s email sent a notification back that he was out
of office today. Please let me know if you have any questions, thank you.

Nash Callaghan
Assistant Attorney General
Utilities and Transportation Division
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